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<Limited-Disclosure>

Studies Subcommittee Members (STS), Eepsita and Doug,
 
Colorado Springs Utilities (CSU)  does not have any new generation (200 MW or greater) that has
executed an LGIA or new, redesigned, or permanently removed transmission facilities over 200 kV that
have not already been granted a waiver of “Significant Impact” status .  Additionally, there are no planned
facilities or changes (e.g., operating procedures) below these thresholds that may significantly affect
the reliability of the WECC interconnected electric system.
 
Regards,
Jeffrey Hanson | Transmission System Engineer
Colorado Springs Utilities | Energy Infrastructure Planning
O (719) 668-8125 |
 
 
From: Tucker, Doug <dtucker@wecc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 10:06 AM
Subject: Request for 2025 Annual Progress Reports – Due February 28, 2025
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RELIABILITY ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE
STUDIES SUBCOMMITTEE
Attached is a request for submission of the 2025 Annual Progress Reports.
As indicated in the attached policies and procedures document, Initial and Comprehensive
Progress Reports should be sent to STS, Doug Tucker, and Eepsita Priye (StS Chair). Annual
Supplemental Progress Reports should be submitted to Doug Tucker and Eepsita Priye
only. Progress reports are due by February 28, 2025.
Thank you,
Doug Tucker
Senior Staff Engineer
(801) 819-7606
www.wecc.org

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email
messages attached to it, may contain information that is legally privileged or otherwise confidential to
include customer and business information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
person for the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of
this information, or any action taken in reliance on the information contained within this email, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender and then
delete the message (and any attachments) from your computer and/or network. Thank you.
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